
 

500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354|Fax: 520-456-2230|TTY: 520-456-1353 

Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ       Page: 1 of 3 

TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY 

The Sunset City  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA 

 

A. Call to Order – Mayor 

a. Pledge of Allegiance 

b. Roll Call and Ascertain Quorum 

c. Invocation         

 

Any prayer/invocation that may be offered before the start of regular Council business 

shall be the voluntary offering of a private citizen, for the benefit of the Council and the 

citizens present. The views or beliefs expressed by the prayer/invocation speaker have 

not been previously reviewed or approved by the Council, and the Council does not 

endorse the religious beliefs or views of this, or any other speaker. A list of volunteers is 

maintained by the Town Clerk’s Office and interested persons should contact the Town 

Clerk’s Office for further information. 

 

B. Call to the Public – Mayor 

A.R.S. 38-431.01 states the Public Body may make an open call to the public during a public 

meeting, subject to reasonable time, place and manner restrictions, to allow individuals to 

address the public body on any issue within the jurisdiction of the Public Body.  At the conclusion 

of an open call to the public, individual members of the Public Body may respond to criticism 

made by those who have addressed the Public Body, may ask staff to review a matter or may 

ask that a matter be put on a future agenda. However, members of the Public Body shall not 

discuss or take legal action on matters raised during an open call to the public unless the matters 

are properly noticed for discussion and legal action. 

 

C. Consent Agenda - Mayor 

 

All items listed in the Consent Agenda are considered routine matters and will be enacted by 

one motion of the Council. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Member 

of the Town Council requests that an item or items be removed for discussion. Council Members 

may ask questions without removal of the item from the Consent Agenda. Items removed from 

the Consent Agenda are considered in their normal sequence as listed on the agenda, unless 

called out of sequence.  

HUACHUCA CITY TOWN COUNCIL  

PUBLIC MEETING NOTICE 

Thursday, March 10, 2022, at 6:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

500 N. GONZALES BLVD.  

HUACHUCA CITY, AZ 85616 

 

https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ


 

500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354|Fax: 520-456-2230|TTY: 520-456-1353 

Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ       Page: 2 of 3 

 

C.1 Consider approval of the Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting held on February 24, 

2022. 

C.2 Consider approval of the Payment Approval Report. 

     

D. Unfinished Business before the Council – Mayor 

 

Public comment will be taken at the beginning of each agenda item, after the subject has 

been announced by the Mayor and explained by staff. Any citizen, who wishes, may speak one 

time for five minutes on each agenda item before or after Council discussion. Questions from 

Council Members, however, may be directed to staff or a member of the public through the 

Mayor at any time. 

 

E.   New Business Before Council - Mayor 

 

Public comment will be taken at the beginning of each agenda item, after the subject has 

been announced by the Mayor and explained by staff. Any citizen, who wishes, may speak one 

time for five minutes on each agenda item before or after Council discussion. Questions from 

Council Members, however, may be directed to staff or a member of the public through the 

Mayor at any time.  

 

E.1 Discussion and/or Action [Brandye Thorpe/Jeff Stine]: Presentation of plans for the 

Community Development Block Grant [CDBG] park upgrade project; Council might propose 

changes to those plans and authorize staff to issue a request for proposals for contractor 

services.   

 

E.2 Discussion and/or Action [Chief Thies]: Update on previously applied for Department of 

Homeland Security “Operation Stonegarden” Program grant for a new police vehicle. 

 

E.3 Discussion and/or Action [Mayor Wallace]: Proclamation 2022-03- A PROCLAMATION OF 

THE MAYOR OF THE TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY DECLARING THE MONTH OF MARCH, 2022, AS 

WOMEN’S HISTORY MONTH. 

 

E.4 Discussion and/or Action [Councilmember Butterworth]: Approval to put up blue and 

yellow lights on Town buildings in support of Ukraine. 

 

E.5 Discussion and/or Action [Brandye Thorpe]: Presentation of proposed changes to 

business license policies and procedures and approval to draft changes to Town Code. 

 

E.6 Discussion and/or Action [Mayor Wallace]: Direction to staff to look into hosting a Farmers’ 

Market in Town. 

 

E.7 Discussion and/or Action [Mayor Wallace]: Approval to submit a letter to Dollar General 

corporate encouraging them to begin offering fresh produce at the Huachuca City store 

location, as part of the chain’s “DG Fresh” initiative.   

 

E.8 Discussion and/or Action [Suzanne Harvey]: Appointment of a Councilmember to the 

Veteran’s Memorial Park project steering committee. 

 

https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ


 

500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354|Fax: 520-456-2230|TTY: 520-456-1353 

Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ       Page: 3 of 3 

 

 

E.9 Discussion only [Gerald Hursh]: Update on the newly acquired Animal Control Truck. 

 

E.10 Discussion and/or Action [Mayor Wallace]: Direction to staff concerning mitigation of 

rising fuel and energy costs.  

 

G. Reports of Current Events by Council 

H.  Adjournment 

 

 

Posted at 5:00 PM on March , 2022, at the following locations: 
Town Hall Bulletin Board 

500 N. Gonzales Blvd.  

Huachuca City, AZ 85616 

Town Hall Lobby Windows 

500 N. Gonzales Blvd. 

Huachuca City, AZ 85616  

Town Website 

https://huachucacityaz.gov  

Huachuca City U.S. Post 

Office 

690 N. Gonzales Blvd. 

Huachuca City, AZ 85616 

Huachuca City Library 

Windows 

506 N. Gonzales Blvd. 

Huachuca City, AZ 85616 

Huachuca City Police 

Department 

500 N. Gonzales Blvd. 

Huachuca City, AZ 85616 

 
Ms. Brandye Thorpe 

Town Clerk 

 
Note:  This meeting is open to the public.  All interested people are welcome to attend. A copy of agenda 

background material provided to the Councilmembers, with the exception of confidential material 

relating to possible executive sessions, is available for public inspection at the Town Clerk’s Office, 500 N. 

Gonzales Blvd., Huachuca City, AZ 85616, Monday through Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. or online at 

www.huachucacityaz.gov 

 

Individuals with disabilities who need a reasonable accommodation to attend or communicate at a town 

meeting, or who require this information in alternate format, may contact the Town at 456-1354 (TTY 456-

1353) to make their needs known.  Requests should be made as early as possible so there is sufficient time 

to respond. 

https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ
https://huachucacityaz.gov/
http://www.huachucacityaz.gov/


500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354|Fax: 520-456-2230|TTY: 520-456-1353 

Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ       Page: 1 of 6 

TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY 

The Sunset City  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA 

 

A. Call to Order – Mayor Pro Tem 6:00pm 

a. Pledge of Allegiance 

Mayor Wallace.   

 

b. Roll Call and Ascertain Quorum 

Roll Call. 

Present: Johann Wallace, Jean Smelt, Jeffrey Ferro, Cynthia Butterworth, Keith Settlemeyer, 

Christy Hirshberg, Debra Trate, Attorney Thomas Benavidez (not voting), Manager Harvey (not 

voting), Clerk Brandye Thorpe (not voting). 

 

c. Invocation 

Led by Elder Thomas.         

 

Any prayer/invocation that may be offered before the start of regular Council business shall 

be the voluntary offering of a private citizen, for the benefit of the Council and the citizens 

present. The views or beliefs expressed by the prayer/invocation speaker have not been 

previously reviewed or approved by the Council, and the Council does not endorse the 

religious beliefs or views of this, or any other speaker. A list of volunteers is maintained by the 

Town Clerk’s Office and interested persons should contact the Town Clerk’s Office for further 

information. 

 

B. Call to the Public – Mayor  

 

A.R.S. 38-431.01 states the Public Body may make an open call to the public during a public 

meeting, subject to reasonable time, place and manner restrictions, to allow individuals to 

address the public body on any issue within the jurisdiction of the Public Body.  At the 

conclusion of an open call to the public, individual members of the Public Body may respond 

to criticism made by those who have addressed the Public Body, may ask staff to review a 

matter or may ask that a matter be put on a future agenda. However, members of the Public 

MEETING MINUTES OF THE  

HUACHUCA CITY TOWN COUNCIL  

February 24, 2021 AT 6:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

500 N. GONZALES BLVD.  

HUACHUCA CITY, AZ 85616 

 

https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ


500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354|Fax: 520-456-2230|TTY: 520-456-1353 

Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ       Page: 2 of 6 

Body shall not discuss or take legal action on matters raised during an open call to the public 

unless the matters are properly noticed for discussion and legal action. 

 

Mayor Wallace recognizes Bill Stein who speaks to Council about looking into finding more 

cost effective and reliable ways of providing electrical services to the residents. He suggests 

some sort of efficiency measures for the Town as well. 

 

C. Consent Agenda – Mayor 

 

C.1 Consider approval of the Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting held on February 10, 

2022. 

C.2 Consider approval of the Payment Approval Report. 

 

 

Motion: Consent Agenda, Action: Open for Discussion and/or Action, Moved by Johann 

Wallace, Seconded by Christy Hirshberg. 

 

 

Motion: Items listed on the Consent Agenda, Action: Approve, Moved by Johann Wallace, 

Seconded by Christy Hirshberg. 

Motion passed unanimously. 

 

All items listed in the Consent Agenda are considered routine matters and will be enacted by 

one motion of the Council. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a 

Member of the Town Council requests that an item or items be removed for discussion. Council 

Members may ask questions without removal of the item from the Consent Agenda. Items 

removed from the Consent Agenda are considered in their normal sequence as listed on the 

agenda, unless called out of sequence.  

 

 

D. Unfinished Business before the Council – Mayor 

 

Public comment will be taken at the beginning of each agenda item, after the subject has 

been announced by the Mayor and explained by staff. Any citizen, who wishes, may speak 

one time for five minutes on each agenda item before or after Council discussion. Questions 

from Council Members, however, may be directed to staff or a member of the public through 

the Mayor at any time. 

 

D.1 Discussion and/or Action [Mayor Wallace]: Direction to staff regarding the Top 10 Priorities 

provided by each Department Head. 

 

Motion: Item D.1, Action: Open for Discussion and/or Action, Moved by Johann Wallace, 

Seconded by Christy Hirshberg. 

 

Manager Harvey gives a presentation of the feedback received from three Council members. 

There is discussion about the items. 

https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ


500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354|Fax: 520-456-2230|TTY: 520-456-1353 

Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ       Page: 3 of 6 

 

Motion: Publish these on the website, institute a quarterly review process and make these 

minor changes as discussed, Action: Direct Staff, Moved by Johann Wallace, Seconded by 

Christy Hirshberg. 

Motion passed unanimously. 

 

D.2 Discussion and/or Action [Mayor Wallace]: Direction to staff regarding the equipment 

maintenance plans submitted by each Department Head. 

 

Motion: Item D.1, Action: Open for Discussion and/or Action, Moved by Johann Wallace, 

Seconded by Debra Trate. 

 

Manager Harvey gives a presentation of the feedback received from Council. She adds some 

of her own thoughts as well. 

 

Motion: Proceed as discussed, especially with standardizing the inspection record amongst all 

regular vehicles, Action: Direct Staff, Moved by Johann Wallace, Seconded by Christy 

Hirshberg. 

Motion passed unanimously. 

 

 

E. New Business before the Council-Mayor 

 

Public comment will be taken at the beginning of each agenda item, after the subject has 

been announced by the Mayor and explained by staff. Any citizen, who wishes, may speak one 

time for five minutes on each agenda item before or after Council discussion. Questions from 

Council Members, however, may be directed to staff or a member of the public through the 

Mayor at any time.  

 

Mayor Wallace advises he is going to move item E.2 to the first item of the night. 

 

E.2 Discussion and/or Action [Chief Thies]: Presentation of a plaque to Elder Thomas for his 

continued service to the Town. 

 

Motion: Item E.2, Action: Open for Discussion and/or Action, Moved by Johann Wallace, 

Seconded by Christy Hirshberg. 

 

Mayor Wallace presents a plaque to Elderman Thomas and expresses appreciation for his 

service to the community by offering the invocation at Council meetings for over a year now. 

 

E.1 Discussion and/or Action [Spencer Forsberg]: Presentation of the Town’s financial reports 

for the months of November, December and January. 

 

Motion: Item E.1, Action: Open for Discussion and/or Action, Moved by Johann Wallace, 

Seconded by Christy Hirshberg. 

 

https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ


500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354|Fax: 520-456-2230|TTY: 520-456-1353 

Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ       Page: 4 of 6 

Mr. Forsberg briefly recounts the financial reports from November, December, and January. He 

advises Council that there is still work to be done on the January one as there were some issues 

discovered that have not been addressed yet due to a lack of time. 

 

E.3 Discussion and/or Action [Suzanne Harvey]: Approval of Apple Development and Apple 

Developer agreements to authorize the Town to provide mobile digital interaction with the public 

on Apple iOS mobile devices through a “GOGov” type platform; and authorizing the Town 

Manager to enroll the Town in the Apple Developer Program.   

 

Motion: Item E.3, Action: Open for Discussion and/or Action, Moved by Johann Wallace, 

Seconded by Christy Hirshberg. 

 

Mayor Wallace advises that this is something we have to do to move forward with the GOGov 

platform. 

 

Motion: The Apple Development and Apple Developer agreements, Action: Approve, Moved 

by Johann Wallace, Seconded by Christy Hirshberg. 

Motion passed unanimously. 

 

E.4 Discussion and/or Action [Mayor Wallace]: Proclamation 2022-02 declaring March 2, 

2022, as “Read Across America Day.” 

 

Motion: Item E.4, Action: Open for Discussion and/or Action, Moved by Johann Wallace, 

Seconded by Christy Hirshberg. 

 

E.5 Discussion and/or Action [Mayor Wallace]: Selection of a fire protection and emergency 

medical services provider for the Town; and direction to staff to pursue a formal contract for 

future approval by the Council.  

 

Motion: Item E.5, Action: Open for Discussion and/or Action, Moved by Johann Wallace, 

Seconded by Christy Hirshberg. 

 

Mayor Wallace advises that there was a Work Session last week to go over the five proposals 

that were provided by Whetstone Fire and Fry Fire. 

The different proposals are discussed, with each Council member having an opportunity to 

express their views. Most members of Council are against the option of annexation into 

Whetstone Fire District due to the residents bearing the burden of increased taxes, which leaves 

four other proposals on the table. Mayor Wallace points out that some things that were included 

in the current contract with Whetstone Fire, such as 24/7 coverage, have not been provided 

throughout the contract term.  

Mayor Pro Tem Hirshberg and Councilmember Smelt advise that their loyalties lie with Whetstone 

Fire. 

 

Motion: Proposal two from Fry Fire, Action: Accept, Moved by Johann Wallace, Seconded by 

Jeffrey Ferro. 

Motion passes with two Nays. 

https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ


500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354|Fax: 520-456-2230|TTY: 520-456-1353 

Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ       Page: 5 of 6 

F. Reports of Current Events by Council  

Councilmember Butterworth advises of the SVMPO meeting that was held yesterday. 

Allegedly, the Skyline project should start in July of 2023, based on funding and material 

availability. Food Distribution was last Friday. 

Councilmember Smelt advises she went to the CABLE meeting on Tuesday. Tomorrow morning 

is the quarterly SEAGO meeting here in Council chambers. Camino Café will be catering. 

Mayor Wallace advises that on the 14th, he signed the video agreement with Cox to bring 

service back to the Town, to include fiber internet up to 1 gig. They expect the project to be 

completed by the end of the year. They have already applied for building permits. He has 

attempted to confirm some statements from residents that maybe Century Link is planning the 

same, but has received no response yet. Tomorrow he will be speaking to children at the 

Huachuca City School since they are learning about government this week.  

 

 

G. Adjournment 

 

Motion: 7:03pm, Action: Adjourn, Moved by Johann Wallace, Seconded by Jean Smelt. 

Motion passed unanimously. 

 

 

Approved by Mayor Johann R. Wallace on March 10, 2022. 

 

 

 

        ____________________________________ 

        Mr. Johann R. Wallace 

Mayor 

   

 

 

Attest: _________________________________________ 

 Ms. Brandye Thorpe, 

 Town Clerk 

 

 

 

Seal: 

 

 

 

 

Certification 

 

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of the Minutes of the Meeting for 

the Huachuca City Town Council held on February 24, 2022. I further certify that the meeting 

was duly called and a quorum was present. 

  

https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ


500 N. Gonzales Blvd, Huachuca City, AZ 85616 | Office: 520-456-1354|Fax: 520-456-2230|TTY: 520-456-1353 

Website: https://www.huachucacityaz.gov | Facebook: https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ       Page: 6 of 6 

 

 

 

        ____________________________________ 

        Ms. Brandye Thorpe, 

        Town Clerk 

https://fb.me/HuachucaCityAZ


X

X
X X

X

X X X X X

X X X

X
X

X
X

XXX

X
X

X
X

X

X

X X

X
X

X

Call at least two full working days

before you begin excavation.

Dial 8-1-1 or 1-800-STAKE-IT (782-5348)

In Maricopa County: (602)263-1100

Sheet No.

1 of
10Designed by:EPS

Drawn by: 02/22
02/22

Contour Interval:  N/A
Scale:  1" = 40'

EPS
EPS Project No.21-0745 Date:02/15/22w w w . e p s g r o u p i n c . c o m

T:520.408.1400 F:520.408.1403

8710 N. Thornydale Rd, Suite 140

|

Tucson, AZ 85742

2
1
-0

7
4
5

ENGINEER:

Being a portion of Sections 05 & 08, T21S, R20E,
Huachuca City, Cochise County, Arizona

Site Plan
for

Town of Huachuca City Park
Parks Improvements

XXXXXXXX

LOCATION MAP

PROJECT
LOCATION

N
 H

UA
CH

UC
A 

BL
VD GRANT ST

EDGEWOOD ST

McCRAY ST

E CLARK ST

EL
EV

EN
MI

LE
 RD

N 
SK

YL
IN

E D
R

GI
LA

 ST

GILA ST

CS01

Scale: 1"=40'

400

Town of Huachuca City
Leffingwell Park Improvements

Being a portion of Sections 05 & 08, T21S, R20E,
Huachuca City, Cochise County, Arizona

CDBG #126-21

LEGEND

ABBREVIATIONS

SHEET INDEX



Call at least two full working days

before you begin excavation.

Dial 8-1-1 or 1-800-STAKE-IT (782-5348)

In Maricopa County: (602)263-1100

Sheet No.

2 of
10Designed by:EPS

Drawn by: 02/22
02/22

Contour Interval:  N/A
Scale:  N/A

EPS
EPS Project No.21-0745 Date:02/15/22w w w . e p s g r o u p i n c . c o m

T:520.408.1400 F:520.408.1403

8710 N. Thornydale Rd, Suite 140

|

Tucson, AZ 85742

2
1
-0

7
4
5

ENGINEER:

Being a portion of Sections 05 & 08, T21S, R20E,
Huachuca City, Cochise County, Arizona

XXXXXXXX

DT01

Site Plan
for

Town of Huachuca City Park
Parks Improvements

Keynote

Keynote Item Detail/Specification
1 Ramada - Relocated from Hunt Park See Materials List, Detail X, Sheet X
2 Trash Can See Materials List
3 Grill See Materials List
4 Picnic Table See Materials List
5 Bike Rack See Materials List
6 Drinking Fountain See Materials List
7 8' Asphalt Path See Detail XX
8 Concrete Pavement See Detail XX
9 Park Sign See Detail XX

10 Swing Set - existing relocated See Detail XX
11 Monkey Bars - existing relocated See Detail XX
12 Play Structure See Materials List
13 Safety Surface See Materials List

Materials Information

1

RAMADA: 20'X20' STEEL RAMADA RELOCATED FROM OTHER PARK

2

TRASH CAN: 32 GALLON PERFORATED STYLE TRASH RECEPTABLE.

3
GRILL (MODEL #21-00) BY DUMOR (WWW.DUMOR.COM) IN GROUND MOUNT.
INSTALL PER MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS.ADA

4

PICNIC TABLE: 8' ADA ACCESSIBLE PICNIC TABLE WITH 2 3/8" O.D. FRAME,
#SG115D SIGNATURE SERIES, DIAMOND PATTERN, AS MANUFACTURED BY
WABASH VALLEY. COLOR: GREEN WITH SAND FRAME. SURFACE MOUNT IN
PAVED AREAS, IN GROUND MOUNT IN DG AREAS PER MANUFACTURER'S
RECOMMENDATIONS.

5

BIKE RACK: (MODEL #CIRCLEBR) - CIRCLE POWDER COATED BIKE RACK, SURFACE
MOUNT AS MANUFACTURED BY ANOVA (WWW.ANOVAFURNISHINGS.COM).
COLOR: BROWN. BOLTED AND SECURED TO 3'X2'X2"CONCRETE PAD PER
MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATIONS. CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLY MOUNTING
HARDWARE.

6

DRINKING FOUNTAIN: (#350SMSS) AS MANUFACTERED BY MOST DEPENDABLE
FOUNTAINS. COLOR: CHROME. INSTALL PER MANUFACTURER'S
RECOMMENDATIONS ON CONCRETE PAD (36"X36"X4").

7 8' ASPHALT PATH: SEE DETAIL
8 CONCRETE PAVEMENT: SEE DETAIL
9 PARK SIGN: SEE DETAIL

10 SWING SET: SEE DETAIL
11 MONKEY BARS: SEE DETAIL

12
PLAY STRUCTURE 2:  (5-12 YEARS) (#210739) AS DESIGNED AND MANUFACTURED
BY

13

SAFETY SURFACE: ENGINEERED WOOD FIBER. SOF'FALL BY SOF-SOLUTIONS
(WWW.SOF-SOLUTIONS.COM). 12" DEPTH. INSTALL PER MANUFACTURER'S
RECOMMENDATIONS.

14
STAINLESS STEEL TOILET: wall hung, SS, back supply, 1-1/2" FIP back supply
connection for concealted flushometers

15
STAINLESS STEEL URINAL: Wall Hung, front mounted, 14 guage type 304 SS, flush
valve not included

16 STAINLESS STEEL SINK

17 SS Toilet Paper Dispensor: lockable - 304 Grade SS

18 PARTITIONS: SS

https://www.plumbingsupply.com/stainless_steel_urinals.html



NOT TO SCALE

8' ASPHALT PATH

8' WIDTH

1% SLOPE

2" ASPHALT CONCRETE PER
CITY OF TUCSON/PIMA COUNTY
STD. SPEC. MIX #3

4" AGGREGATE BASE PER
CITY OF TUCSON/PIMA COUNTY
STD. SPEC

COMPACTED SUBGRADE
TO 95% MIN.

FINISH GRADE

2
"

4
"

GRADING NOTES:
 1. MAXIMUM CROSS SLOPE OF TRAIL SHALL BE LESS THAN 2%.
 2. MAXIMUM RUNNING SLOPE OF TRAIL SHALL BE LESS THAN 5%.

NOT TO SCALE

6' CHAIN LINK FENCE (CLF)

6
'-
0
"

CHAIN LINK, 2"
WEAVE, 9 GUAGE

POST CAP, WELDED
(TYP.)

1-7/8" LINE POST

1-5/8" TOP RAIL

1-7/8" CORNER POST

1-5/8" BOTTOM RAIL

10' MAX.

1' ROUND FOOTER (TYP.)3
' 
(T

Y
P
.)

2
" 

M
A

X
.

NOTES:
 1. CONTRACTOR TO SUBMIT SHOP DRAWINGS FOR APPROVAL.
  2. ALL JOINTS SHALL BE WELDED TO MAKE A SOLID CONNECTION.
 3. ALL WELDED SHALL BE GROUND SMOOTH.
  4. MESH FINISH: STANDARD GALVANIZED. 

Call at least two full working days

before you begin excavation.

Dial 8-1-1 or 1-800-STAKE-IT (782-5348)

In Maricopa County: (602)263-1100

Sheet No.

3 of
10Designed by:EPS

Drawn by: 02/22
02/22

Contour Interval:  N/A
Scale:  1" = 2'

EPS
EPS Project No.21-0745 Date:02/15/22w w w . e p s g r o u p i n c . c o m

T:520.408.1400 F:520.408.1403

8710 N. Thornydale Rd, Suite 140

|

Tucson, AZ 85742

2
1
-0

7
4
5

ENGINEER:

Being a portion of Sections 05 & 08, T21S, R20E,
Huachuca City, Cochise County, Arizona

XXXXXXXX

DT02

Site Plan
for

Town of Huachuca City Park
Parks Improvements



NOT TO SCALE

DECORATIVE CONCRETE PAVEMENT

3
/1

6
"

SCORED JOINT

NOTES:
 1. ALL CONCRETE WALKS TO HAVE A MINIMUM CROSS SLOPE
1/8" PER FT. AND A MAXIMUM CROSS SLOPE OF 1/4" PER FT.

 2. ALTERNATE CONTROL JOINTS AND EXPANSIONS JOINTS.
MAXIMUM SPACING BETWEEN JOINTS SHALL BE 8'-0".

  3. CONCRETE THICKNESS AND REINFORCEMENT SHALL BE PER
STRUCTURAL ENGINEER'S DESIGN.

4" OF AB,
95% COMPACT

EXISTING SUBGRADE,
95% COMPACT

CLASS "B"
CONCRETE

INTEGRAL COLOR CONCRETE:
RHEOCOLOR  LIQUID
COLORING ADMIXTURE BY BASF,
#RC5010 DARK GOLD;
FINISH: MEDIUM SAND BLAST

1/4" R

1/2" BITUMINOUS
JOINT FILLER

NOT TO SCALE

CONCRETE PAVING

3
/1

6
"

SCORED JOINT

NOTES:
 1. ALL CONCRETE WALKS TO HAVE A MINIMUM CROSS SLOPE 1/8"
  PER FT. AND A MAXIMUM CROSS SLOPE OF 1/4" PER FT.
 2. EACH SEGMENT TO HAVE DIAGONAL BROOM FINISH. DIAGONAL

TO ALTERNATE EVERY OTHER SEGMENT. NATURAL COLOR.
  3. CONCRETE THICKNESS AND REINFORCEMENT SHALL BE PER

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER'S DESIGN.

4" OF AB,
95% COMPACT

EXISTING SUBGRADE,
95% COMPACT

CLASS "B"
CONCRETE

1/4" R

1/2" BITUMINOUS
JOINT FILLER

60' MAX 60' MAX

1/2" BITUMINOUS
JOINT FILLER

SEE PLAN
6'

1/4" DEEP SCORED
JOINTS (TYP.)

PLAN VIEW

NOT TO SCALE

SAFETY SURFACE W/HEADER

3
"

1
2
"

ENGINEERED WOOD FIBER SAFETY
SURFACE, 12" DEPTH,
ADA ACCESSIBLE.
SUBMIT SAMPLE TO OWNER'S
REPRESENTATIVE FOR APPROVAL.

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

1/4" RADIUS (TYP.)

6"

PAVEMENT

2'-0" X 6" CONCRETE HEADER
WITH 1/4" EXPANSION JOINT
EVERY 30' O.C., 1/4" SCORED

JOINT EVERY 5' O.C.

2
4
"

#4 REBAR, CONTINUOUS

SUBGRADE, 95% COMPACTED

AGGREGATE BASE,
95% COMPACTED

NOT TO SCALE

SAFETY SURFACE W/HEADER

NOTES:
 1. FONT: MYRIAD PRO BOLD, EXPANDED SPACE BETWEEN LETTERS.
  2. LETTERS AND LOGO CUT OUT OF STEEL SIGN BOXES.
  3. INTERNAL LIGHTING INSTALLED WITHIN TEXT AND LOGO SIGN BOXES.
  4. ALL SURFACES SHALL BE PRIMED, PAINTED (2 COATS), COLORS OF TEXT
  SIGN BOX TO  MATCH EXISTING SIGNS ON SITE AT BLOCKS 2 AND 4

ENTRIES (GREEN AND ORANGE). CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLY TEST SAMPLES
ON STEEL PLATE FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY OWNER'S
REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

  5. LOGO SIGN BOX COLORS: BLACK AND WHITE.
  6. CONCRETE REINFORCEMENT AND CONCRETE FOOTING PER

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER.
  7. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE SHOP DRAWINGS.

4
'-
6
"

6"

3"

SECTION

CONCRETE SIGN WALL, INTEGRAL COLOR BY
DAVIS COLORS, COLOR="SAN DIEGO BUFF"

INTERIOR LIGHTING PER LIGHTING PLAN

STEEL SIGN BOX, CUT OUT LETTERS OR LOGO,
TEXT SIGN BOX COLORS: ORANGE FOR INTERIOR OF TEXT SIGN BOX
TO CREATE ORANGE CUT OUT LETTERS. EXTERIOR COLOR: GREEN
LOGO SIGN BOX COLORS: BLACK FOR INTERIOR OF LOGO SIGN TO
CREATE BLACK CUT OUT LOGO. EXTERIOR COLOR: WHITE.

INTERIOR BACK SURFACE OF SIGN BOX SHALL BE PAINTED.
COLOR: ORANGE FOR TEXT SIGN BOX TO CREATE ORANGE
CUT OUT LETTERS. COLOR: BLACK FOR LOGO SIGN BOX TO
CREATE WHITE CUT OUT LOGO.

REBAR

CONCRETE FOOTING

REBAR

COMPACTED SUBGRADE 95% (MIN.)

6" 5"

2' 8'-10"

13'

CONCRETE SIGN WALL
INTEGRAL COLOR

4
'-
6
"

2
'-
4
" LEFFINGWELL PARK

CUT OUT LETTERS

TEXT SIGN BOX, STEEL, CUT OUT LETTERS, EXTERIOR COLOR:
PAINTED GREEN, INTERIOR COLOR: ORANGE, SEE PAINT COLOR
NOTES ON THIS DETAIL.
INTERIOR LIGHT STRIPS PER LIGHTING PLAN.

CUT OUT LOGO

LOGO SIGN BOX, STEEL, CUT OUT LOGO,
EXTERIOR COLOR: WHITE, INTERIOR
COLOR: BLACK. INTERIOR LIGHT STRIPS
PER LIGHTING PLAN.

CONDUIT FOR
LIGHTING WIRING

CONDUIT FOR
LIGHTING WIRING

NOT TO SCALE

20'X20' STEEL RAMADA W/NEW CONCRETE FOUNDATION

20'

24 GAUGE, HR-36
STEEL ROOF

 STEEL COLUMN

NOTES:
 1. STEEL RAMADA RELOCATED FROM HUNT PARK

NEW 6" THICK
CONCRETE PAD

NOT TO SCALE

20'X20' STEEL RAMADA W/ELECTRICAL DETAIL

PERIMETER BEAM

COLUMN

FINISH GRADE

PVC COUPLING

8
'-
0
"

Call at least two full working days

before you begin excavation.

Dial 8-1-1 or 1-800-STAKE-IT (782-5348)

In Maricopa County: (602)263-1100

Sheet No.

4 of
10Designed by:EPS

Drawn by: 02/22
02/22

Contour Interval:  N/A
Scale:  N/A

EPS
EPS Project No.21-0745 Date:02/15/22w w w . e p s g r o u p i n c . c o m

T:520.408.1400 F:520.408.1403

8710 N. Thornydale Rd, Suite 140

|

Tucson, AZ 85742

2
1
-0

7
4
5

ENGINEER:

Being a portion of Sections 05 & 08, T21S, R20E,
Huachuca City, Cochise County, Arizona

XXXXXXXX

DT03

Site Plan
for

Town of Huachuca City Park
Parks Improvements

KEYNOTES:



XXX

X
X

X X X
X

X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X XX

X
X

X
X

X

Call at least two full working days

before you begin excavation.

Dial 8-1-1 or 1-800-STAKE-IT (782-5348)

In Maricopa County: (602)263-1100

Sheet No.

5 of
10Designed by:EPS

Drawn by: 02/22
02/22

Contour Interval:  N/A
Scale:  1" = 20'

EPS
EPS Project No.21-0745 Date:02/15/22w w w . e p s g r o u p i n c . c o m

T:520.408.1400 F:520.408.1403

8710 N. Thornydale Rd, Suite 140

|

Tucson, AZ 85742

2
1
-0

7
4
5

ENGINEER:

Being a portion of Sections 05 & 08, T21S, R20E,
Huachuca City, Cochise County, Arizona

XXXXXXXX

SCALE FEET

HORIZONTAL: 1"=20'

20 20 400

ST01

SE
E
 S

H
E
E
T

 3

GILA ST

Site Plan
for

Town of Huachuca City Park
Parks Improvements

KEYNOTES:



X X X X X X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

XXXXXX
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X X X

X X X

Call at least two full working days

before you begin excavation.

Dial 8-1-1 or 1-800-STAKE-IT (782-5348)

In Maricopa County: (602)263-1100

Sheet No.

6 of
10Designed by:EPS

Drawn by: 02/22
02/22

Contour Interval:  N/A
Scale:  1" = 20'

EPS
EPS Project No.21-0745 Date:02/15/22w w w . e p s g r o u p i n c . c o m

T:520.408.1400 F:520.408.1403

8710 N. Thornydale Rd, Suite 140

|

Tucson, AZ 85742

2
1
-0

7
4
5

ENGINEER:

Being a portion of Sections 05 & 08, T21S, R20E,
Huachuca City, Cochise County, Arizona

XXXXXXXX

SCALE FEET

HORIZONTAL: 1"=20'

20 20 400

ST02

SE
E
 S

H
E
E
T

 2

GILA ST

Site Plan
for

Town of Huachuca City Park
Parks Improvements

KEYNOTES:



XXX

X
X

X X X
X

X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

A

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1111111

111111111

1

1

11111

1

11 1

1

1

1

1 1 1
1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

11 1

11

1

1

1

1

1 1

11

1

1

1 1
1

1

11

1 1

111

1 1

1
1

1

1

1

1

1

1111111

11

1 1 1

1 1

1 1

1 1

1 1

1

2

2 2 2 2 2

2222

S

M
V

IRRIGATION LEGEND
furnish and install all material per plans, details, and specifications

irrigation source / point of connection - existing meter

reduced pressure backflow preventer - watts u009 - 1" w/
enclosure
irrigation mainline - sch. 40 pvc 2-1/2" w/ sch. 80 fittings,
2hr pressure test at 150 psi
irrigation controller - rain master eagle; rme18eg-none

master valve and flow sensor: master valve - superior 3100
n.o. - 1"; flow sensor - cst fsi-t series - 1", ev-cab-sen
remote control valve - irritrol 700 series, 700-1

irrigation sleeve - class 200 pvc - 4" mainlines and multiple
lines 2" single line and controller wiring
sprinkler line - sch. 40 pvc - 1" unless otherwise shown

sprinkler - hunter mp rotator 3000

Valve Size Type Valve Size Type
A-1 1"
A-2 1"
A-3 1"
A-4 1"
A-5 1"
A-6 1"
A-7 1"
A-8 1"
A-9 1"

A-10 1"turf - 29.87gpm
A-11 1"
A-12 1"
A-13 1"
A-14
A-15
A-16

VALVE SCHEDULE NOTES:
1. Valve calculation is an estimate, contractor shall provide final

IRRIGATION VALVE SCHEDULE

MV

1

A

S

IRR

A-17
A-18

turf - 20.88gpm
turf - 18.15gpm
turf - 29.07gpm
turf - 29.02gpm
turf - 29.12gpm
turf - 23.61gpm
turf - 29.12gpm
turf - 29.12gpm

turf - 29.12gpm
turf - 29.12gpm
turf - 26.34gpm
turf - 28.16gpm

not used
not used
not used
not used

not used

sprinkler - hunter mp rotator 10002

IRRIGATION KEY NOTES#
1. Irrigation source
2. Irrigation mainline
3. Backflow preventer
4. Master valve and flow sensor
5. Irrigation sleeve - refer to paving & grading

plans
6. Irrigation controller

L1

Irrigation lines and equipment are shown
schematically. Contractor shall locate all
irrigation lines and equipment outside of
hardscape areas unless otherwise noted.

Call at least two full working days
before you begin excavation.

Dial 8-1-1 or 1-800-STAKE-IT (782-5348)
In Maricopa County: (602)263-1100

Sheet No.

Designed by: DR
Drawn by: 01/22

01/22

Contour Interval:
Scale:

DR
EPS Project No. 21-0745 Date: 01/28/22w w w . e p s g r o u p i n c . c o m

T:520.408.1400 F:520.408.1403

8710 N. Thornydale Rd, Suite 140

|

Tucson, AZ 85742

2
1
-0

7
4
5

ENGINEER:

Being a portion of Sections 05 & 08, T21S, R20E,
Huachuca City, Cochise County, Arizona

XXXXXXXX

SCALE FEET

HORIZONTAL: 1"=20'

20 20 400

Site Plan
for

Town of Huachuca City Park
Parks Improvements

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT:

T:520.882.9655

3117 E. Flower Street
Tucson, AZ 85716

landscape architecture . urban design
environmental services . irrigation design

ARC
STUDIOS

www.arcstudiosinc.com
7 of 10

GILA STREET

A-1

A-2 A-3 A-4

A-5

A-6 A-8

A-7

A-9

A-10

A-11
A-12

A-13

1

2

2

2

3

4

5

5

5

6

2"

2"

2"

2" 2" 2" 2"

2"

2"

2"

1-1/2"
1-1/2"

1-1/2"
1-1/4"

1-1/4"

1-1/4"
1-1/4"

1-1/4"
1-1/4"

1-1/4" 1-1/2"

1-1/4"

1-1/4"

1-1/4" 1-1/4"

1-1/4"

1-1/4" 1-1/4"

Scale: 1"=20'
IRRIGATION PLAN1

1-1/2"

jstine
Rectangle



SLEEVING5 NTS

IRRIGATION TRENCHING4 NTS
MAIN LINE THRUST BLOCK3 NTS

NTS9 PIPE SIZING SCHEDULE

REDUCED PRESSURE BACKFLOW PREVENTER2 NTS
WALL MOUNTED CONTROLLER1 NTS

NOTES:
1. SUPPLY LINES 2" IN DIAMETER AND LARGER SHALL RECEIVE CONCRETE THRUST

BLOCKS.
2. 1 CUBIC FOOT OF CONCRETE TO BE USED FOR EACH THRUST BLOCK.
3. WRAP PLASTIC SHEETING AROUND PIPE WHERE IT CONTACTS CONCRETE.

PIPE, TYP.

TEEWYE

45° ELL45° ELL

CROSS90° ELL
REBAR BENT AROUND PIPE
FITTING, TYP.

PIPE FITTING, TYP.

CONCRETE THRUST BLOCK,
TYP.

UNDISTURBED SOIL, TYP.

NOTES:
1. PROVIDE PROPER GROUNDING COMPONENTS TO

ACHIEVE GROUND RESISTANCE OF 10 OHMS OR LESS.

WALL MOUNTED CONTROLLER

5'-
0"

JUNCTION BOX
1" SCH 40 PVC CONDUIT,
FITTINGS AND SWEEP ELL FOR
POWER SUPPLY
3" SCH 40 PVC CONDUIT,
FITTINGS AND SWEEP ELL FOR
FIELD WIRES
POWER SUPPLY LINE

1-1/2" DEDICATED GROUNDING
CONDUIT (LINE UP GROUND
LUG INSIDE CONTROLLER)

COMPACTED SUB GRADE, TYP.

FIELD WIRES

FINISH GRADE

NOTES:
1. ALL 1/2" LATERAL PIPE TO BE CLASS 315 PVC. ALL PIPE

3/4" TO 2-1/2" TO BE SCH. 40 PVC, PIPE 3" AND LARGER
TO BE CLASS 200 PVC OR AS NOTED ON IRRIGATION
LEGEND.

2. MAIN LINE - SCH. 80 FITTINGS.
3. LATERAL AND DRIP LINES SCH. 40 FITTINGS.
4. PRESSURE TESTS, 4 HOURS:

· MAIN LINE AT 150 PSI
· LATERALS AND DRIP LINE AT 70 PSI

PIPE SIZE     FLOW (GPM)
1/2" 0 - 5
3/4" 5 - 10
1" 10 - 12
1-1/4" 12 - 20
1-1/2" 20 - 30
2" 30 - 46
2-1/2" 46 - 60
3" 60 - 110
4" 110 - 190
6" 190 - 340

NOTES:
1. INSTALL BACKFLOW PREVENTER AS REQUIRED BY LOCAL CODES AND

HEALTH DEPARTMENT AND TEST FOR POTABLE WATER SOURCE. VERIFY
LOCAL REQUIREMENTS PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

2. PLACE BACKFLOW PREVENTER WITHIN SECURITY ENCLOSURE. (SEE SPECS.)
3. OPEN AND CLOSE ENCLOSURE WITHOUT MODIFICATIONS.

FROM SOURCE, ALL COPPER
CONSRTUCTION

1'-
0"

4"

DOMESTIC WATER LINE

SCH 80 TOE NIPPLE & SCH 40
SOLVENT WELD COUP TO SCH
40 PVC MAINLINE

COPPER FEMALE ADAPTER

12"x12"x12" CONCRETE BASE
(2500 PSI)

6" DIA. CONCRETE CUTOUT (2)

4" CONCRETE SLAB, SLOPE TO
DRAIN

FINISH GRADE

3/4"x1-1/2"x1-1/2" STEEL BAR
WELD TOP AND SIDE

COPPER MALE ADAPTER (1 OF 2)

COPPER ELL (1 OF 4)

'GUARDSHACK'
FROSTGUARD -
DESERT TAN

BALL VALVE (1 OF 2)

REDUCED PRESSURE
BACKFLOW PREVENTER

'GUARDSHACK'
ENCLOSURE -
DESERT TAN

NOTES:
1. ALL MAINLINES TO BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE W/

MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS.
2. TRENCH WIDTH & DEPTH TO VARY DEPENDING ON NUMBER &

TYPES OF PIPES CONTAINED THERE IN.
3. TRACER WIRE AND METALLIC TAPE INSTALLED WITH MAINLINES.
4. 4" PIPE & LARGER SHALL BE 30" BELOW FINISH GRADE.

2" MINIMUM SPACING
BETWEEN PIPE

PIPE CROSSINGS

2"

2"

2'-
0"

1'-
0"

1'-
6"

2"

TRENCH
FINISH GRADE

DRIP LINE (PVC LINE)
SPRINKLER LATERAL &
EMITTER HEADER (PVC)
MAINLINE & SLEEVE (SCH. 40
W/ PURPLE #18 INSULATED
TRACER WIRE ATTACHED 8'
O.C. 12" OF WIRE ACCESSIBLE
AT PIPE TERMINATION

SECOND MAINLINE

CONTROL WIRES (TAPE &
BUNDLED EVERY 10')

COMPACTED SUB GRADE, TYP.

SCREENED FILL PER
SPECIFICATIONS

PIPE

PIPE

NOTES:
1. ALL PVC IRRIGATION SLEEVES TO BE SCH. 40 PVC PIPE.
2. ALL JOINTS TO BE SOLVENT WELDED AND WATERTIGHT.
3. WHERE THERE IS MORE THAN ONE SLEEVE EXTEND THE

SMALLER SLEEVE TO 24" MINIMUM ABOVE FINISH GRADE.
4. MECHANICALLY TAMP BACKFILL SOIL TO 95% PROCTOR.

BRICK 1-1/2" x 4"

2' 
mi

n. 
de

pth

2' min.

DUCT TAPE END, TYP.

SLEEVE, 4" TYP.

FINISH GRADE

#9 WIRE ANCHORED WITH A BRICK

REMOTE CONTROL VALVE ASSEMBLY6 NTS NTS8 ROTOR HEADMASTER VALVE AND FLOW SENSOR DIAGRAM7 NTS

A

NOTE:
INSTALL MASTER VALVE AND FLOW SENSOR PER REQUIRED 10 - 5 RULE.
10 TIMES DIAMETER BEFORE AND 5 TIMES DIAMETER AFTER FLOW SENOR FREE OF
REDUCERS AND CHANGE IN DIRECTION

FLOW

ISOLATION VALVE MASTER VALVE FLOW SENSOR

2"

BLUE MASTER VALVE WIRE
WHITE FIELD COMMON

IRRIGATION CONTROLLER "A"

FLOW SENSOR CABLE WIRE
14GA RED AND BLACK

MAINLINE - 2" OR AS NOTED
ON PLAN

1" 1"

1" 1"

1'-0" 6"

NO VALVES, REDUCERS OR
ELBOWS IN THIS AREA

1"

6"

NOTES:
1. USE TEFLON TAPE ON ALL THREADED CONNECTIONS.

SIDEWALK, CURB, OR MOW STRIP

FINISH GRADE
SPRINKLER HEAD
PVC SWING JOINT 3/4"-1" SIZE TO
HEAD OPENING (12" LENGTH)
PVC TEE OR ELL

PVC LATERAL PIPE - LINE SIZE

NOTES:
1. GREEN BOXES IN TURF AREAS.
2. TAN BOXES IN HYDRO-SEED OR

DECORATIVE ROCK AREAS.
3. PURPLE BOXES IN RECLAIMED SYSTEMS.

FINISH GRADE

3"min.

30" LENGTH OF WIRE COILED
PEN-TITE CONNECTION OR
APPROVED EQUAL (1 OF 2)
LARGE 14" PLASTIC VALVE BOX
WITH CONTINUOUS LIP BOLT
DOWN COVER OR APPROVED
EQUAL
REMOTE CONTROL VALVE
BALL VALVE (ON SIDE) REFER
TO SPECS.
PVC NIPPLE (CLOSE(2))
PVC ELL (TxT)
PVC NIPPLE (LENGTH AS
REQUIRED)
BRICK (1 OF 4)
PVC NIPPLE (2" LENGTH,
HIDDEN) AND ELL

PVC MAINLINE PIPE
PVC TEE OR ELL

UNION - LINE SIZE (BOTH SIDES)
PVC LATERAL PIPE

PVC MALE ADAPTER
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC LINER

NOTES:
1. REFER TO SPECIFICATIONS FOR ADDITIONAL TURF INSTALLATION REQUIREMENTS.
2. TURF AREAS TO BE RIPPED TO 6" DEPTH TO LOOSEN SOIL COMPACTION.
3. AMEND SOIL WITH THE COMPOSTED STEER MANURE AND SOIL CONDITIONER.
4. GRADE AND LEVEL OUT PER CIVIL SLOPES.
5. WATER IN AND ROLL GRADE.
6. INSTALL SOD. SOD SHALL BE SET 1" BELOW ALL HARDSCAPE EDGES.
7. WATER IN AND ROLL GRADE.
8. APPLY FERTILIZER.
9. FINISH TURF GRADE SHALL BE UNIFORM, FREE OR ROUTS, BERMS, RIDGES, AND

DEPRESSIONS.
10. ANY DEPRESSIONS THAT MAY OCCUR DUE TO SETTLING SHALL BE ROLLED OUT

(CUT) OR FILLED WITH 50/50 TOPSOIL/SAND MIX IN 1" LIFTS UNTIL GRADES ARE
LEVEL AND UNIFORM.

COMPACTED SUB GRADE, TYP.

BLENDED SOIL MIX, REFER TO
SPECS.

TURFGRASS, REFER TO
LANDSCAPE LEGEND

TURF GRADE PREPARATION10 NTS

L2

Call at least two full working days
before you begin excavation.

Dial 8-1-1 or 1-800-STAKE-IT (782-5348)
In Maricopa County: (602)263-1100

Sheet No.

Designed by: DR
Drawn by: 01/22

01/22

Contour Interval:
Scale:

DR
EPS Project No. 21-0745 Date: 01/28/22w w w . e p s g r o u p i n c . c o m

T:520.408.1400 F:520.408.1403

8710 N. Thornydale Rd, Suite 140

|

Tucson, AZ 85742

2
1
-0

7
4
5

ENGINEER:

Being a portion of Sections 05 & 08, T21S, R20E,
Huachuca City, Cochise County, Arizona

XXXXXXXX

SCALE FEET

HORIZONTAL: 1"=20'

20 20 400

Site Plan
for

Town of Huachuca City Park
Parks Improvements

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT:

T:520.882.9655

3117 E. Flower Street
Tucson, AZ 85716

landscape architecture . urban design
environmental services . irrigation design

ARC
STUDIOS

www.arcstudiosinc.com

jstine
Rectangle

jstine
Typewritten Text
8 of 10



Call at least two full working days
before you begin excavation.

Dial 8-1-1 or 1-800-STAKE-IT (782-5348)
In Maricopa County: (602)263-1100

Sheet No.

Designed by:EPS
Drawn by: 01/22

11/21

Contour Interval:
Scale:

RJJ

EPS Project No.21-0745 Date:01/24/22w w w . e p s g r o u p i n c . c o m
T:520.408.1400 F:520.408.1403

8710 N. Thornydale Rd, Suite 140

|

Tucson, AZ 85742

2
1
-0

7
4
5

ENGINEER:

Being a portion of Sections 05 & 08, T21S, R20E,
Huachuca City, Cochise County, Arizona

XXXXXXXX

Site Plan
for

Town of Huachuca City Park
Parks Improvements

ABBREVIATIONS

GENERAL NOTES

SYMBOL LEGEND - POWERELECTRICAL NOTES SYMBOL LEGEND - LIGHTING

SYMBOL LEGEND - LIGHTING CONTROLS

REMODEL NOTES

ELECTRICAL NOTES

E0.0

9 of10



GILA ST

XXXXX

X
X

X
X

X

X X X X X

X
X

X
X

X

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

7 9 10 11

8

5

6

1 2 4

3

EXISTING
BATHROOMS

EXISTING
HORSESHOE PIT

ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN
1 1" = 20'-0"

Call at least two full working days
before you begin excavation.

Dial 8-1-1 or 1-800-STAKE-IT (782-5348)
In Maricopa County: (602)263-1100

Sheet No.

Designed by:EPS
Drawn by: 01/22

11/21

Contour Interval:
Scale:

RJJ

EPS Project No.21-0745 Date:01/24/22w w w . e p s g r o u p i n c . c o m
T:520.408.1400 F:520.408.1403

8710 N. Thornydale Rd, Suite 140

|

Tucson, AZ 85742

2
1
-0

7
4
5

ENGINEER:

Being a portion of Sections 05 & 08, T21S, R20E,
Huachuca City, Cochise County, Arizona

XXXXXXXX

Site Plan
for

Town of Huachuca City Park
Parks Improvements

NORTH

E0.2

10of10

jstine
Callout
Add 2- 20 amp receptacles 

jstine
Callout
add 1 - 20 amp receptacle





























































































 

Page 1 of 1 
 

Town of Huachuca City 
 

PROCLAMATION NO. 2022-03 

A PROCLAMATION OF THE MAYOR OF THE TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY, COCHISE 
COUNTY, ARIZONA, DECLARING THE MONTH OF MARCH, 2022, AS WOMEN’S HISTORY 
MONTH IN THE TOWN OF HUACHUCA CITY.   

WHEREAS, women in Arizona’s history have transformed the state and the entire nation through 
leadership in a wide range of fields including elected and appointed public service, military service, 
public safety, business, education, medicine, the arts and philanthropy; and 
 
WHEREAS, the U.S. Congress passed legislation in 1981, which authorized and requested the 
President to proclaim the week of March 7, 1982, as “Women’s History Week;” and 
 
WHEREAS, the 2022 theme is "Women Providing Healing, Promoting Hope," which is both a tribute 
to the ceaseless work of caregivers and frontline workers during times of pandemic and war, and also 
a recognition of the thousands of ways that women of all cultures have provided both healing and hope 
throughout history; and  
 
WHEREAS, many women from around the southeast region of our state have served the Town of 
Huachuca City with distinction in various capacities, including councilmembers, peace officers, 
educators, members of the armed services, judges, clerks, administrators, doctors and clergy. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, in honor and special recognition of the many ways that women provide healing 
and hope to our community, I, Johann R. Wallace, Mayor of the Town of Huachuca City, Arizona, by 
the authority vested in me by the laws of the State of Arizona and Town Code and by this Proclamation 
hereby declare March, 2022, as Women’s History Month in the Town of Huachuca City.  
 
PROCLAIMED by the Mayor of the Town of Huachuca City, Cochise County, Arizona, this 10th day 
of March, 2022.  
         _________________________________ 
         Johann R. Wallace, Mayor 
ATTEST:  
 
_________________________________    _________________________________ 
Brandye Thorpe, Town Clerk      Thomas Benavidez, Town Attorney 


	03-10-22 Regular Council Meeting Agenda ver 4.pdf
	C.1 Minutes
	E.1 Combined Civil, Irrigation and Electric Plans.pdf
	21-0745_ST01-CS01
	Sheets and Views
	CS01


	21-0745_ST01-DT01
	Sheets and Views
	DT01


	21-0745_ST01-DT02
	Sheets and Views
	DT02


	21-0745_ST01-DT03
	Sheets and Views
	DT03


	21-0745_ST01-ST01
	Sheets and Views
	ST01


	21-0745_ST01-ST02
	Sheets and Views
	ST02



	E.1 Construction Cost Estimate and Contract Special Provisions
	E.3 Proclamation 2022-03 Women's History Month.pdf



